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Shovers, Marc

From: Cross, William

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2002 2:05 PM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: AMENDMENT REQUEST TO AB639
Marc:

Rep. Gronemus requests an amendment to AB639 as follows:

Page 1, line 6, after the word sun, INSERT: "or MQas generated fro
agricultural waste" before the word "if".

Any questions, contact me.

BILL CROSS-Rep. Gronemus
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rrénacr’obic digestion of animal manure and other



Shovers, Marc

From: Cross, William

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2002 4:29 PM

To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: RE: AMENDMENT REQUEST TO AB639
Mare:

You've got me by the shorts! Basically, | feel Beck is right but to be on the safe side, please call the person who asked for
the amendment: Dick Hauser 1-800-272-7547 or peptune @ mwt.net

BILLC
----- Original Message----- -
From: Shovers, Marc
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2002 4:10 PM
To: Cross, William
Subject: RE: AMENDMENT REQUEST TO AB639
Hi Bill:

As far as | can tell, "anacrobic” is not a word. 1 consulted with Becky Tradewell, who drafts in
agriculture, and she thinks that you mean "anaerobic." Is this correct?

Marc

-----Original Message---~-
From: Cross, William
Sent:  Thursday, January 31, 2002 2:05 PM
To: Shovers, Marc
Subject: AMENDMENT REQUEST TO AB639

Marc:

Rep. Gronemus requests an amendment to AB639 as follows:

Page 1, line 6, after the word sun, INSERT: "or biogas generated from anacrobic digestion of animal manure and
other agricultural waste" before the word "if".

Any questions, contact me.

BILL CROSS-Rep. Gronemus
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
v~ 1. Page 1, line 2: after “solar powered” insert “, biogas powered,”.

t/ 2. Page 1, line 6: after “sun” insert “or gas generated from anaerobic digestion
g g
of animal manure and other agricultural waste”.

(END)




